

# Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet

## Clinton Library

| DOCUMENT NO.<br>AND TYPE | SUBJECT/TITLE             | DATE       | RESTRICTION |
|--------------------------|---------------------------|------------|-------------|
| 001. paper               | 9/3 Laura Golden (1 page) | 00/00/0000 | b(6)        |

### COLLECTION:

Clinton Presidential Records  
First Lady's Office  
Lissa Muscatine  
OA/Box Number: 20088

### FOLDER TITLE:

Chile [3]

2015-0275-S

rc2122

### RESTRICTION CODES

#### Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

RR. Document will be reviewed upon request.

#### Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Margie Sullivan - 395-6850 7805

hanna Marcus  
fax - 703/695-0864

~~Len Sennet~~ ↔

S. Asia

European Region -

Press - 647-6925

Dan Schune

• Trevor Evans - Dir

Erich Schune 647-8602

647-4139

Poland

anic

736-7152

Albright  
Susie Gorge - 736-7555

Graham - 

Romania

Clinton raise - show of support  
message to area + people  
integration of Europe  
can't be half hearted  
encouragement  
social investment

~~Kracow~~ Kracow

intellectual heroes  
living of freedom + democracy

Warsaw

polish specific - earned integration  
solving - normal issues  
strong piece on women  
NGO piece - grant allocation

Prague - erasing the line between  
East + West

Slovakia

NGO - freedom of the press

Hungary - NGO - grant

Estonia - Nat'l library  
success story -  
fear abandonment  
Russian population  
assimilation  
pluralism - dem. society

6/30/96 -

Files - Jane

5<sup>th</sup> Marcus - work in progress - tried - SS Pentago  
man or gone our way - leaving  
sued 2 women

Alchik

attach whole book

Livingstone

Woodward

lack of attribution  
turn tabl of believability & credibility

Files

pick up on privacy big respected - never happen  
investigation under way - only thing I know  
is what I've heard - connecting to me is  
(right wing fantasy) (ridiculous)

Commodity

Ag Cmte - Merit Exchange

accused of everything except global warmer  
and they don't believe in that

### Little Rock Trial

Campaign loans

don't want to answer questions

Bruce Ingham - honorable + truthful

### On Plane

leave all this behind - do on plane  
on way to Romania

Q + A

Politics:

Poll #s

Livingstone / Stephanopoulos / Campaign 92

Emergency - followup

role = campaign

World:

Russia elections

Perry / Saudi Arabia

Trip:

ROMA / analogy w/ DC

1. I think each of us brings a sense of purpose and excitement to any new situation. It is a time of observation and assessment, and a chance to highlight our unique skills and talents. While the job of first lady is a difficult one to imagine, I certainly looked at my role as just such an opportunity.

2. I hope to continue to work on behalf of women, children, and families both in the United States and around the world. Our ~~challenge~~<sup>we might say</sup>, as we head into the next century, ~~is to~~ insure that each person has the opportunity to ~~develop~~<sup>thrive</sup> and use his or her God given talents ~~as they choose~~.

no matter their ~~background~~, circumstances or background,

Nothing  
new

0-860-860-1001

7 Wed. 3:00

\* 202/757-5000 6-5673

- ✓ 1. DC / cities
- ✓ 2. NGO / foreign policy
- ✓ 3. Traveling U. Controversy
- ✓ 4. Ethnic tensions
5. Girls home-reception
6. Adoption - Romania
- ✓ 7. Why Anksunk
- ✓ 8. Doll supporters - reception
- ✓ 9. Madehem Alhright - relationship
- ✓ 10. Cost (country holidays)

What you can) all of stops in ~~at~~  
your ~~visits~~ or this trip  
have included meeting w/  
160 rep + many ladies w/ women

Q There has been a lot of discussion throughout the trip regarding the importance of NGOs to these emerging democracies. Particularly in Slovakia. This matter was particularly sensitive in Slovakia. Do you think those governing officials got your message?

Q You stressed in your Radio Free Europe speech the importance of tolerance for differing points of view and for minorities. Do you think it is a bit ~~is~~ hypocritical for the US to be lecturing these countries on these matters?

Q During some of your stops, <sup>particularly in Hungary</sup> you visited groups of individuals living ~~in~~ public assistance and in public housing that were frankly in better situations than many people - US neighborhoods. How do you feel about that?

③ Why do you think it was important for you to visit Auschwitz?

Q You were greeted in Krakow by w/ some negative remarks from Pole supporters. How does that make you feel?

Q We have been traveling for 11/12 days now and have ~~stoped~~ visited eight countries. Are these kind of trips worth the cost & the tax payer?

Q ~~Our~~ <sup>Atom</sup> first stop was Romania you visited a pediatric AIDS family and an elementary school but ~~made~~ <sup>made</sup> the stop at a Romanian orphanage. Why?

Q You and Ambassador Albright <sup>were</sup> the team work in the Czech Republic and Slovakia. How do you think that kind of approach is successful?

Q You are so well received when you make these trips abroad. Does it bother you to have to go home and face ~~the~~ negative

Q This is your seventh trip - most traveled what do you think

Q Why don't you do this number of trips at home

Q Do you <sup>mean</sup> ~~you~~ <sup>you</sup> would say you think this trip ~~was~~ <sup>was</sup> considerably ~~at~~ <sup>at</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~same~~ <sup>same</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~others~~ <sup>others</sup>

Chris Lah

- \* Harmit seen - no new news  
not appropriate f/ me to  
Comment
- \* Aldrich deposition
- \* Emery
- \* Economic #s
- \* Campag - asset / Liability
- \* Pres. Disposition - cooperation
- \* Bebe - narygate - peace - settlement
- \* Lamb announcement

Quiet on front - don't say anything  
news worthy

depositions - H+S - no new facts

BC testimony - defense case start tomorrow  
his testimony next week

Minimum wage - defeated Rep amend.

Connie - tobacco - Dole

Second term plans

no indictment before election - no reaction  
to Stewart piece

Ushers office - nothing new

travel office - grand jury Billy Dale

Platform Cmte - party of inclusion

Don Stan - no  
Harrington / Marica - nothing  
Don Benton - nothing don't remember  
don't think it corresponds w/ period

Gene Messy business politics - example of new  
demo

hope our elect. - future direction  
based on info

room of improvement - solid  
understanding - looked to as  
to how run campaigns - hope  
good example

what's important is gather info  
for people

Shula

traditional role - every person  
individuals - choose best of them  
don't think we should be  
saying how role should be

be able to do what is best of person  
pre-family + country

given options to make choices

Liberal / women + encumbered pens say  
that - speak out on Pres  
V. nor of country

Bill

media - don't think it's had  
to communicate - so much  
info - difficult to make  
sense of what we hear  
blissful / enormous amt of  
info - diff if what's important  
ensure good ed - everything  
do to invest - it will be very  
important - every citizen has  
responsibility to make decisions

books

books - don't know what impact  
not much - don't read them  
part of free market and  
1st amendment

Monika

women - model - role of 1st lady  
don't know because don't  
think that way  
had interests / I'd do one  
continued to work or other  
great opp'ty - not  
necessary any model

some might not share

1 love campaigning - reward  
job. + exciting

talk about issues he care  
about is what I care  
about - a real privilege  
& enjoyable

rather be engaged than  
apathetic

su on trip when people  
sit back down how  
that affects

people - US don't oppress  
guys we have

anxious to get back to it

very important that US  
sit for 21st century

Joe Pole - I don't think about it  
election between Pres +  
opponents

talk abouts issues  
min wage - economy

in Finland women are  
positions of power  
Speaker, etc

So far why hasn't fall  
thru for 11 years - to  
think about women -  
their roles

lot of thoughts from that

Ron Personality - I don't know what  
really explains it - don't know  
myself what really explains  
it - be who I am

hard to meet 250m people  
it can't hurt me personally  
can't

Advice to Pres -

don't to meet anyone - know  
lot about me

I have give my husband  
when asked if it

Wonderful people doing  
good job

Gene

Countries - condition there -

can't predict future - do  
all we can to create conditions  
to make it different

- Am. interests to be urged  
& support democracy

personal stake

What my husband trying to  
do

NATO -  
a trip

how plays some role  
trips seem to affect people

gives people a chance to  
see countries

no affect on policy & politics  
on national level

Good affect how we see

about US - not so much a factor  
thought needed to do something  
avoid time of Russian elects  
familiar to be asked

could good if people domestic  
& foreign

Wanna/  
Critics

none traveled w/ me domestically  
not of interest nationally  
not to do w/ position  
wish I could interest  
Wes to see what I see

sense & see some bit of  
positive energy

not considered newsworthy

pt out solutions to problems

a little frustrating f/ people  
involved because they  
want to be

Shuler  
Wrightstone

don't recall meeting him - 1st  
yrs - u/ - year 1st put  
face u/ name

trig

heartened by how people took  
to us. that does matter  
gov't, business - not prof  
making difference

hope relationships are going  
to stand test of time

how much we take f/ grants

as debt / optimists

still

people who've sacrificed - price you've paid  
life is filled u/ costs & benefits  
feel so lucky - positive experience

Northa Eleanor Roosevelt - lighting rod - legacy

don't know yet - hope will  
not done - hope BC remembers

don't know - what he does  
is what I care about  
women, children, families

Ron Alma Powell - safety - you that  
about don't let it worry  
me - SS for - you'd be  
paralyzed

did not know mother, he  
as here <sup>remember</sup> - met someone  
last yr - any connection  
or relationship - didn't happen

Jim Healthcare - think Bill see K-K  
bill passed - proposed some  
efficiency measures that  
can & should be taken  
affordability

Continue to speak out  
sooner feelings to ensure  
it is there. any role  
as advocate of change

1. The most pressing problem: security economic + pleasure
2. Pres trait - his compassion f/ people
- \* 3. Bond of Pres - tv
4. Pres habit - channel remote
5. Change - exercise
6. Lesson - to strive to be oneself
7. Note - public service
8. teenagers
9. pamyer - take a walk
10. 1st Lady - be true to yourself

6:15 Capriccio - repore - not talk about convention

20/20

also on train - this is bulk of interview  
similar w/ Dole

all personal - your presidency - how shape  
values - learned about job  
goals of 2nd term  
travels of white water

don't get trapped - psychobabble

reflector of great country  
people you've met - dreams/hopes  
what have you learned

improved lives of Amer. people - my life  
insignificant what matters is the  
Amer. people growth

~~there~~

high + low pts (personal)

difficult moment - troops to <sup>Somalia</sup> Somalia  
never taken easy way out - for Pol  
nat'l interest not political

not significant - economic plan  
personally - job of his parent

achievements

wedge issues - doing away  
crime, welfare, race

welfare - you've lost a friend  
I'm sorry if that is true  
fundamental commitment - build  
from this

Dole - personal feelings  
insults at convention

---

turbulent childhood - effects on me  
maybe a little bitter  
basically a good man  
made me more private - couldn't  
discuss  
more controlling  
understand of human nature  
my mother's <sup>complete</sup> understanding  
every day with her I  
just went on

\* diverted  
whole life  
to cause of  
children  
stop people  
from having  
football

try to please

Children - some - try to bring  
Conflict

been a strength of my admin  
can be a weakness - common  
not how to resolve - clear  
position

~~learn~~ - budget battle last yr.  
if avoid unnecessary conflict  
be clear of what's worth  
fighting for

used to people his mandate  
saw conflict that was harsh  
stop people from doing  
destructive things

helps focus + doesn't poke  
wounds are important backed  
up by deeds

Mother - could you grieve  
when she died - called me  
the night

wid been so close  
see yellow - have from  
graveyard

gone on patrol  
tried to take time to work  
through it

What would she say  
she loved campaign  
fight f/ us

if make mistake go on  
missed at 50th B-Day

Cora Walters - her daughter just  
came & saw me

difficult time

2 yrs both house Rep

Said - lost my way

all republics voted against people  
Crime bill health care  
they ran on Contract only  
talked about good parts

rough time - economic bills  
passed good leg.

dark time on Rep. - what do different  
Clay assessment of what &  
why had happened  
show willing to work w/  
Cora

went back to elementary <sup>mes.</sup> ~~with~~  
oppty f/ people

pay careful attention to this  
Pres can do on his own  
- exic. order  
- bully pulpit

on people's side  
be more clear + precise

grade  
performance - good grade  
pol + appear - not very well  
didn't understand WH  
press corp  
substantive did well - didn't  
communicate well

10 million jobs  
10 " " experience  
family base  
4 yrs lower crime  
60,000 felons

only solicitor was looking  
at Truman

don't grade  
now - achievements are not  
visible  
people little sense of what I'm  
doing  
better communication

liberal to middle - coop

coop Rep  
Wif are - 40 states - waivers

School uniform - Amer. issue

how it just started working  
ed. -

challenges f/ Amer.

Vote on issues

politics - reinspired - sta  
also see anything like it  
started the ra f/ the

some like to play Pol. that way  
round fought on issue

Press

how far would do dig

personal life that would affect press.

be so careful about - people say  
about the candidate

do this country well served - by p of the book

no interest in personal or damage  
comment  
fight over issues

should be lifting people up

try to do my part to change

testify on behalf of assoc.  
judge my friends

Should tell you friends +  
nature of assoc.

is wrong to practice guilty by  
assoc.

more FBI resources than World Trade

pride of assoc - cabinet served  
well & gov

all these hearings.

pride of my friends

This one clearly tied

Strength - greatest  
do this job w/out losing track  
of Amer. people - don't forget  
when I'm walking f/

great weakness - tried to do too  
much at one time

The fact that my father died before  
I was - gave me a sense of  
urgency - quickly every bit  
truth is we have limits

misconception

Unreasonable consistency - what  
I've fought about

born - dream of Bill  
most years he tried  
big w/ Hullay - string plans  
more trips used to take

Why should

I want to be like

because we are a process of  
moving from 21st century  
land out place - 92  
low crime rate  
better environment  
less nuclear the

not personal differences of Doh  
like him  
1st in lower def of 4y  
since civil war

we are different

ideas of future keep us going

employment - fair + there way

we are in little phase

1st 100 days

Paul. B. B.

Ed -

Jim + Innocites

Answer or different  
I don't know not that  
older wise-lady

Criticism of HRC - BSC  
What hint's most  
Critic always in  
personal loss

same thing - OK City, Saudi, Sonar  
TWA

men + to marriage  
walks alone street - come home  
amuse ourselves  
more time together  
continuation of partnership

adoption  
talked - kept to conclusion

Healthcare - misperception of 1st lady

new risk - risk wants therapy  
not one role

Old man  
issues like whether 25 yrs

Todd  
Purchar  
excited  
2 sent

USA Today - Bill Nichols + Susan Page 7:20-7:35  
Convention, vol - campaign, 2nd term  
Larry King w/ friends - Monday - call in -

live GMA - w/ Mrs. Gore - ~~Thurs~~ Thurs - \* husband  
Wed Today, \* CBS - Am-Sun tape

\* Maria Shriver - dropkys  
CNN - Judy Woodruff - suffragist  
7-8hr Central

Robt Taylor  
Homes

312/425-1524 "Neil" Mayfair Room

Tuesnight  
Don Foley - Schedule f/network  
VP - CBS 9:00 <sup>ist</sup> booths  
- all 4 right away  
Maria Shriver 1st  
- go to booths - 45 min - hall  
- top - ~~even~~ use next day  
- C-SPAN - CNN - get on right  
away  
- lock - Am shows

Fri Am  $\Rightarrow$  who  $\blacksquare$

6:45

8/28 - 33rd anniv y MCK - Rancho  
Washington - I have a dream  
keepers of the dream  
Children's mess.

Accomplishments - keeping  
w/ dream  
still alive - obligation to  
carry - to 21st cent.

ABC - Primetime - Monday

Jim  
Mangolis  
800-800  
9724

Leslie  
Deed  
333-0317

Today

3/2/203-  
1781

Monday

people night, party folk

Tues

platform, keynote, HRC

Wed

Women for VP, Dodd

Thurs

VP POTUS

Mon

9:10 fed into Hall from Michael Jorda  
statue

3-stories

9:20 HRC enters

Tues

3:30-8:00 - Platform

8:20 families first

9:08 Bayh

9:33 Mrs Gore

9:39 HRC

9:54 view from train

Monday  
Women's Caucus  
Judy Woodruff

Tuesday  
Gallery 37 - tour - 3 tents  
Woodcarving  
Woodwork  
portrait tent  
Maggie Daly, HRC

Thurs  
GMA - come here

Friendly, Chicago, growing up

1. uH, never seeing to go away how do you deal
2. where was she in 68
3. Lessons learned from 68
4. how feel when considered again
5. Comparisons Liddy, what that gh
6. Remarks on Tus.
7. Women are heroes
8. people you consider mentors, backs
9. Mother Theresa react to condition or phase stress
10. Chelsea - heading off to college
11. role in campaign  
photo outside w/ friends

8/25/96 Mike Sneed

growing up

edgewater beach hospital - lived on north side  
3 1/2 yrs - moved to Park Ridge at 4 - great  
city - go to Marshall Fields - office -  
Merchandise Mart - "big Wolf - lake"  
Ice Capades - city was wonderful - go on  
date to Prudential Bldg. - moved - \$7 toll  
go to Bears + Cubs games - baseball fanatic  
liked Bears + Packers

had to be Cubs fans - love lake front  
Field Museum - mummy exhibit - child mummy  
Choked on a butterfly - stuck in my head - made  
history come alive

want to go to Field Museum + Shedd Aquarium  
Dorothy - Art Museum - live in Chicago -  
mom went today - visit neighbors - drew on walls  
put cherries - snuck to M.F. - love wandering  
around - cafe - Xmas the best -

great big mother - painful - separation anxiety  
best thing will do - last 4 yrs - thank pres -  
on train - no public role - best of both of  
us - great sense of humor - loves people -  
wants to sing - read - B-Day - Camp David  
songs - wants to sing - love music

friends - energy - rally round - pizza - redhots  
told stories - bigger group - WH reunion  
80<sup>th</sup> - knew me since kindergarten - Richi Bini  
Richetts - Holmstead - Betsy since 6<sup>th</sup> grade -  
her son Collin walking on convention - keep  
me going - no evidence of awe - think  
about what Hugh would say - dig yourself  
out - always love me not always like what I  
did -

'68 - at republican convs - Miami - Ford, Laird  
Hulse Rep. Co. - transition - unheated Goldwater  
conservation - came home - Dem conv. started  
- Chicago - Betsy & I watched here - appalled  
at home people carrying on - Miami had  
protests too - odd mixture of shouting past each  
other - concerned about what was happening -  
Country put great about convention now -  
had been protest around world - Chicago should  
be signalled out - fair - love w/ Chicago

Played Lyndon Johnson - 64 debate - didn't  
want to do it - Values close to my husband  
senior - forced me to think through - transcribing  
pt.

D: what I've done w/ 25 yrs spent on  
Liberty - address issues of civil sovereignty

I can - if not married I'd campaign for BC  
little job - second term - no falling back  
active schedule - assume not doing things -

met her don't know Liddy - no comparison  
don't judge by what's written about her  
admin public service - don't know  
well enough - tries to do whatever  
she does as well as possible

didn't watch -

Mother Theresa - tried to help - full of gratitude  
to have met her - visited orphanage - home of  
orphaned mothers + babies - toured + talked  
talked alone - person 3 times on phone 3 more  
concerned about BC + Chelsea - prayed for  
to be guided by God's grace - common goal  
- love of children + to work to provide  
adoption - been of assistance

Jane Addams - admin her - ability to  
harness natural concern about people to  
bad beliefs - Hull House - great integrity  
+ commitment to social justice - private charity  
+ med of / longer social change

Eleanor Roosevelt - been there 1st - idea

of making new ground - this position  
is contradicted by those before me -  
Maggie - ER - 56 yrs ago she came to  
Chicago to the Demcon to speak -  
1st 1st lady - renominated FDR

speech is won't - progress - as Eleanor just  
said to me - used to say idea of talking  
to ER back - 92 + 93

playing a lot of sports w/ boys that helped  
make me cope w/ criticism - Bonty the gorilla  
trick

# Withdrawal/Redaction Marker

## Clinton Library

| DOCUMENT NO.<br>AND TYPE | SUBJECT/TITLE             | DATE       | RESTRICTION |
|--------------------------|---------------------------|------------|-------------|
| 001. paper               | 9/3 Laura Golden (1 page) | 00/00/0000 | b(6)        |

### COLLECTION:

Clinton Presidential Records  
First Lady's Office  
Lissa Muscatine  
OA/Box Number: 20088

### FOLDER TITLE:

Chile [3]

2015-0275-S  
rc2122

### RESTRICTION CODES

#### Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

RR. Document will be reviewed upon request.

#### Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Sat - 9:30 meeting

reading on campaign

Ann Lewis, John Bedesta, Diane Perkins  
Lita Lewis

TX - Paul Begala

Neil - desk from here

Traveling press pool

Interviews on the road

Identify press actuality - called on the  
ground

Austin, Houston, San Antonio, Dallas

↑ fund raisers  
UT

UNeth - Cmty center

↑ Hispanic element

Kelly AF - mentoring

\* Draft - of rules of operation

Communication / Briefing People  
Stacy Spector

Joe Lockhart - meeting

9/4

- lunch w/VP - may have update on Iraq
- 
- drug hearings - Hatch - McCaffrey + Skellale
- Dole - IA, WS, MI, OH

### For Pol

Butrik - UN Sec. Council res. - condemning Iraq  
French still pushing oil deal w/ Iraq to go through  
37 Amer. out of Northern Iraq yesterday - to Turkey  
Nitenyahu + Arafat may meet today

### Senate

VA-HUD finish today or tomorrow AM

Defense of marriage

Treas. Postal

Res. - support of Armed Forces re: Iraq

### House

suspensions

US Armed Forces Protection Act

Small Business

Sept. 27 target } adjournment  
Oct 4 likely }

### Economic

oil prices spiking

Kemp - OH, PA

Poll - country on right track

62% think Pnot should be - debates

## Pres.

Education/Med. Trust in FL., Truma carrier - Sat  
Literary standards Tues. Medal of Freedom, Netanyahu  
HMO leg-barrier Ks City, St Louis, Pueblo, Phoenix, CA  
firing of doctor Black Cancer Dinner  
who recommend fund - MI, IL, Seattle, OR  
costly treatment  
Nat. Baptist Conv. UN - Tues

fund - TX, RI, Boston - 2812

## Oct

debate prep - 1st 2 weeks  
Oct 2, 9, 16 VP - 102 - between  
Mid Oct to election  
straight campaign debates

## Legal

hearing on FBI files  
drug screening - Mica

9/4 Foundation leaders

ideas from nonprofits on ways to work  
convey to Amer. people work being done

Talbot

world transformation

global village

civility vs chaos, conflict, fear

promote safety + security of US requires resources  
use strength of Amer. economy, military + ~~traditions~~ <sup>institutions</sup>

we owe new democracies a lot + vice versa

vacuum was created by collapse of communism

define future in terms of 21 century

expansion + adapter of NATO

avoid new class of dependent clients

shifting focus - not abandoning

Benedict - McCarther Foundation

former Soviet Union

support intellectual + scientific communities

research + travel grants - int'l peer reviewed

5 areas - laws + sci.

human rights

energy + env. v.

global security

social sciences

\$16.5m - 1000 grants

office - area

int'l advisory comtee

interactive grant making  
partnerships w/ govt + sources + others

- early + flexible funding - small start up grants
- meet matching of USAID funds
- worked coop w/ govt.

future needs

- advance training - sciences + humanities
- broader training
- pluralism - public + academic discourse
- intellectual bridges

Kerry - Eurasia Foundation

Created by Congress - broad mandate  
democratic reform  
market economies

\$37m - 300 grants over 3 yrs

Respond quickly to locally defined needs

8 field offices

market reform - business training, small loans  
training of NGO

local + regional govt reform - reinforce  
decentralization of NIS

media viability - e-mail, fax, tv - w/ rest  
of the world

support NGOs - competition

growing wave of philanthropy

hybrid - was exclusively funded by US govt  
given mandate to raise private \$

other govt's + corporations - looking to them f/\$

believe - collaboration w/ other foundations  
fertile soil f/ creativity + leadership  
social safety net

Fox - Open Society Institute

operate - 25 of NIS eventually, 30  
education

children

youth

civil society

arts + culture

\$250m - 90% - country

- exchange area - Muskie Fellowships, Freedom support

- independent media - most critical

- coop w/ World Bank

- work w/ Congress

treat NGOs as equal partners - Congress should  
govt should

need to keep - touch w/ emerging leaders -  
the next generation

Moody - Central Europe - Rockefeller Foundation

- Grass roots, bottom up - capacity of citizen action dev. environment etc possibly security field
- work w/ embassies
- bring govt + private sectors together early
- getting funding w/ govt agencies
- venture philanthropy - seed \$

information sharing, strategic planning

~~for~~ citizen action, democracy building

~~the~~ civil society dev. program - public & NGOs

-- public support of initiatives ~~programs~~  
pro. process themselves

-- strategic planning + action

-- new types of public + private funds  
World Bank

-- business involvement - community dev.

-- individual giving - fundraising

Maximize investment / promote self reliance

Morningstar

cost share

leveraging assets

with institutions in World Bank

Follow through on meeting

2 details

MEG - one travel, one campaign

Pres - 6

3 campaign, 3 wit

VP - 2

1 campaign, 1 travel

\$36,000 - (2) \$48,000

3:00 FL

- patient right to know act
- 48 hr rule
- Commission business, consumer, labor  
health care access etc - VP chairman  
narrow task - quality, changes  
experts  
make recommendations  
18 mo

9/5

BC

T. Tampa - Hillsboro HS

Miami - Sunrise Musical Theater - seniors - #MOleg

Bel Harbor - reception, DSCC

Orlando - overnight

F

Panama City

DC

S may go to SC depending on Fran

Fr. 1st

UN Sec Council - condemnation of Iraq - uncertain of outcome

Christopher - Paris

resumption of negotiations w/ Israel + PLO

Cong

H - ~~Armed Forces~~ Protection Act - } both  
Small Business Improvement Act } opp on

S - VA-HUD

Defense of Marriage - postponed

Drug Hearings

McLafferty did well

Air Safety Commission

20 recommendations

announcement Monday

Persian Gulf Commission

criticism of DOD re: containment

Econom

Fri - employment - could go down

oil - if stay up - 6 & 73 cents - put coming down

Legal

9/6

Orlando - Nat. Baptist Conv. - unemployment figures

Community College - economic, educ. - Chile

fundraising

Panama City - Gulf Coast Community College

Pete Peterson recap

Cong

Senate - MilcomDC conf - VA Hub } The  
1/24/13

Defense of Marriage - Tues or Wed first

Defense Auth - Mon, Tues

TPO, Interim water

House - Armed Forces Protection Passed  
out till Wed -

3 approx Cong rpt.

Dir Safety

Spt 20 - families event

Mon - announcement of recommendations

Group

letter from Pres

Persian Gulf Commission  
defense dept - defensive

Economic

5.1 % unemployment  
strong manuf. gains

Legal

Hatch hearing on FBI bills

Drug use by WH staff - 9/18 Clinton hearing

9/7

15-19 pts

BC 50%

Do 31-35%

BC 63-64% approval

UP 1pt below BC

HRC ~ 46-56%

mostly among women 35-49

### Messages

- on the right track - crime, welfare, jobs, small bus.
- bridge to 21st cent. ~~education~~  
<sup>opportunities</sup>
- ~~education~~ - College, literacy
  - 8 - read
  - 12 - internet
  - 18 - college
- balance budget - protect ednc. environment
- Do tax plan - whole - bud
- responsibility - finish with welfare reform
  - Create incentives of people + businesses
- Community - be success home + work
  - family leave, environment <sup>tax</sup> <sub>waste</sub> <sub>dump</sub>

issues not insults

defeat substance of insults - w/ issues Adm  
has achieved

Compass about campaign - people react neg. to  
neg campaign

thin skinned about reput. negatives

Clear target - 35-49 women \*  
base democrats - seniors, Chicago swing

default back to hearings  
just trashy tabloid  
absurd  
trash f/ cash

David Brock - Oct release  
attack on philosophies + beliefs  
do major interviews before book comes out

Sept. 24

Family Value action day -  
anniversary of Dole's vote to sustain  
Bush veto  
families, benefactors, pediatricians

Oct. 11

Clarence Roosevelt's B Day

Debates -

Peter Knight - Michio Kamin - negotiate  
mut. lat. network - pro debate commission, but  
substance

critique  
- 2nd  
Paragraph  
4 items

France, Spain, Italy - Book comes out  
Joni Volgaris -  
proceeds from book - Simon-Schuster press release  
Nat Ass. of Children's Hospitals  
2-3 hospitals qualify  
Q&As from book on

after critique Sept 25 - paperback - satellite - sub - proposal from S-S  
Arkansas 9/30 - Harvard - William Julius School - appearance

Mrs. Clark

worked on

board of

Children's

Hospital

& Arkansas

& home

state of

IL

make

donations

visited

by HRC

Oct. 24 - France

Sept. 20 - Germany - Radio + TV, Stern Magazine

Late Oct early Nov ~~to~~ Spain

9/13 - Washington Hospital

Hospitals recommended by NACHRI  
responded to earlier

- little

- hospitals

- pr - NACHRI, model

- Simon & Schuster statement

IRA - 703/684-1589

about \$400,000

9/16 either DC or Baltimore - give to administration

7/9

Puerto, Phoenix - Sundial center

Pala Alto, Fresno - ed charter schools Bahamas,  
LA returns Thurs. Fri Am - exec golf tournament

hurricane damage -

Aviation, Netanyahu

Morris submit testimony

For Affairs

Kohl wants to talk w/ BC

Kinds - continue to clash

Tunisia faces launched against ARK

EU - condems Aclms Banta

Olusowa - Vote no binding too much pressure

Cong.

House out no vote until Wed - Wed, the

Def. Cney, BOT conf rpt.

Immigration conf - vote to go?

Am.

no vote - DOD will

Tues. DOD, Defense of Marriage, Imp. Res.

TPO

## Aviation security

- Oval - sending up bud amend - 9/10
- u terrorism - aviation security
- paid out of defense executive order

## hurricane

NC VA disaster  
Intense

## Economic

end of yule - inflation #

## Political

Doh - GA, LA - Mo TW-Tues

Ad by mid week

Commission this Thurs

## Legal

Dick Morris

Thurs - for Judiciary - 2 panels

Change hearing - possible 9/18

OR Lowy Missoula Oh NH TN FL KY LA  
NV AR NM

PA WA MN CT MI NJ

additional \$ will be giving to hospitals  
she has been visiting over the last four years

I.

Announcement of disbursement

II.

Reiteration of Publication

III.

Rigors +/ receipt

IV.

Future Allocations

9/10

## For Pol

Net. good meeting

Kinds supported by Hussein captured capital

Tinler separate talks w/ Kinds

Australia - Test Ban Treaty to UN - perhaps positive vote today

## Economic

productivity data

## Legal

Hatchboxy thurs - drug

Mica 9/18 - drug

## Scheal

K City

DNC lunch

St. Louis

Pueblo - overnight

## Pol

Dole LATN

Thurs meeting on debates

## Cong

H - Wed approx cong. rpt

S - Defense of marriage - DOD Auth  
Chemical Weapons - before 9/14

9/11

Fr Pol

Kinds amnesty by Hussein

Cong.

H- Conf ~~at~~ VA-HUN, immigration - motives to go

S- DOD auth vote, defense of marriage, employee  
discriminated, TPO, Int, Chemical weapons  
Thurs.

Drug - hearings

Pol -

Dole Kemp - Cong.

CTDE - D

GA - K

hearing or database

Local flx - Consolidat fed prog amongst state

ethnic briefing

Pueblo, Phoenix, Palo Alto  
Fresno, San Bernardino

9/14 - NC

9/16 - Cincinnati

9/11

David Brock

pub - 1st week of Oct

Who?

anti women

9/12

Call to  
C-SPAN  
PBS

Schedule

Fusno, -ed

fn pol phone call

San Bernardino

LA-DNC fundraiser

Fn Pol

Iraq

Serbia

Burundi

Cong

H- VA-HUD Conf-instruct 48 hr maternity

Immigration - go to Conf.

OPIC - went down

come back Tue night

S- TPO finish today  
Chemical weapons

Legal

Travel office report - Chigri Conti

Bombing calendar - no meetings than acknowledged

Pol

Dole KYOH

Kemp GA

◆ CBC weekend

Welfare - business cnty - job creation

9/13

For Pol

NC-Sat, CBC, DNC

Des Moines - Sun

Econ

lower chances of raise/rates

Cong.

H - work one day / wk

~ migration next wk

S - TPO

Intens

Chemical Weapons - pulled

Legal

Chgo - next wk release rpt

Database - McIntyre

Pol

D-OH

K-WB

> MI, IL

mm - PR rep. Gov

public appearances  
Convention '92

\* schedule  
call in

Bit Cleve, Dan  
NM  
AZ Tucson

\* Q + A on controversies  
Pres

\* Sunagate  
talkings

\* Angie Common - transcript - Bob Barnett  
Sally Woodruff  
20/20

Donald Dunn - NE

Ray Runga MW

Kelly Crawford - S

Chung Sato - W

\* McCune, Rockland, Foley - chitchat

\* future strategies

9/16

M- Antiviolent crime rpt - Reno  
Cincinnati

Police endorsement

Jayig - Fox

T- Detroit - Am Pension announcement\*  
Chicago

W- AZ - wilderness \*  
Seattle

Th- Tacoma bus

F- Portland - legal event \*

S- radio address  
2 DAE dinners

next wk

UN - Pittsburgh  
TX, Boston, NH

Cong

H no vote until aft ST - Transportation  
work on cr - immigration - late  
term abortion

S - pulled TPO - Interior - Fisker's Act

Pol

Philly - Dole Kemp - Gov  
AZ CA - Dole

NY LA Kemp

Commission - tomorrow - USA Today up 17%

Pack Smith  
edit + Cheryl  
251 W 57  
10019  
212/445-4000  
Donald Graham

As gathering

Happy to publicize attention to event  
highlight

lives of children - learn



Travis Runkit  
Walter Capps

Locals - press logistics

Kathrin • WS  
~~Shiba~~ MN  
CO

Wisa  
62935

Jim Cullinan - Maria Murray  
608/257-1996

Peter Hamm - 1800 759-8888 1065414

Sharon Kennedy - 800- 136 2662

Bob Barnett -

announcement on royalties It Takes A Village

Riggs - <sup>checking</sup> interest learn; acct - dad <sup>Charitable</sup> Acct

Jim Fuller - Wm + Connolly - 434-5000

after election

- 742,000  
500,000

Diane 530-4166  
Kiz 530-2052

Pages + calling card

9/17

bullet plate speech  
articles

- ✓ - convention speech - '
- ✓ - list of achievements from Pres. speech
- ✓ - Mark Fabiani - talking pts
- ✓ - Rahm - Rugs CIA - IG Deutch - CBC
- Down Syndrome
- ✓ - Partial birth - vote possibly tomorrow 142 need 146  
working 12-15 - Blanche Lambert

Marge Anderson  
10/20/96

invitation - 456-6424

Gary Aldridge Book Chapter WH staff-wearing  
black

~~★~~ ~~Like~~ all people who are concerned about  
Children need to be vigilant over the  
next month to ensure that welfare  
reform is implemented in a way  
that children will not be hurt

Oct. 6 1st Debate Hartford (?)

Chris LaHane  
Mark Fabiani

12:40 home

Sat down - even, 2 one fundraisers  
Sun "

Oct 1 Mon - office - DOD bill signing  
Boca Raton Leher - interview

Miami Tue - UN - NS

Oct 3 Wed - P: Hs, Philly - hispanic Caucus  
New York NY fundraisers  
Thurs - DC - Cong. Caucus  
Fri - TX

Oct. 5 Sat - RI, Boston, &  
Roosevelt Sun - NH

Dole - IL Sun

Kerry - TN

Sat. - LA Primary  
9:00 a debate meeting

This night - rpt on Travel office - FBI rpt

~~Sue Miller - Newsweek~~  
~~not - Dick Morris once~~

9/23

UN-Tues

Lehman it - 11:30 30min

DOO - signing - talking leg  
debate - 1

Tues - UN - Letham  
NJ

Wed - P. Hs - savings -  
Philly

Sponsist Caucus

Thurs - Cong

Fri - TX

Sat - RI, MA

Sun - NH

9/30 Mon - debate prep 10/6 - Hartford

10/9 - VP

10/16 - townhall

Cong

out today

H - Wed - En Ops, Intel, Immigration, Security DOO  
CR - scheduled Fri

S - Tues - VA - HUD - veto override?

CBS - Paula Zahn - 48 hrs  
Day after election - staff, WH,  
Transition - inaugural - day before

9/25

W - Pittsburg - Robert Morris College  
Ethnic leaders  
Philly - reception / fundraisers DNE  
Cong. Hispanic Caucus Dinner

Congress

H - VA HND passed,  
today - Immigration  
S - Maritime & VA HND passed  
Thurs - 9:30 - override vote

VA HND hopefully sign The An

Rhina Guly  
hearing - Speltz / Simpson  
letter

Hatch hearing -  
Mendel hearing - security officer  
Shapiro / Livingstone

1800-CALLATT Ohio - 614/280-1996  
8740091829695 Jay Byrne

WEWS - Pool Camera - Cleveland - ABC  
Jeanie Dean - political correspondent  
Dole - Kemp  
Radio - WTAN - news -

WHIO - Dayton TV & Radio - CBS

Walter Shapiro

Elizabeth Conlisk - Dayton

Blaine Hardin - Wash. Post 334-5684 - 496-3935  
(fma)

Trude Feldman 659-9841  
Campaign - what she's doing

9/26

Rox Garden - 48 hrs

VP FZOTUS TIPPER POTUS

Census figures - poverty rate  
Office Assoc pt

12:30 - Cong.

1:45 - 2:05 statement

4:30 - 6:00 debate prep

6:50 machinists

NSCC gala

BNC Ap. Am. headship

10:00 home

Fri - TX, Longview, Fort Worth, Houston  
Sat - RI, MA

Sun - down

Mon - "

Cong

H immigrant cong - yesterday

omnibus Public Leg ?

CR

S override

Oct. 1 adj

CR

U.S. b investment

Spokane

ref. - terrorism

immigration

get rid of title V -  
may go into CR

Pinks

OMB letter would do to as is

CR - take until 9/30

Income/Poverty

gaps - incomes  $> \$1,000$  per year households

gap  
\$790 poverty

1973 - biggest 2 yr decline

P81

role FL debate prep  
W. Palm - rally

1. Time of SD debate
2. who goes to town meeting - audience
3. lecture

Thurs

9:15 — Wilmington #10:30

Charter School

12:00 gym.

Driving Mont. Cnty 1 1/2 hr.

PTA / Rally Penn State Abington

Haffel — High School

RON DC

Fri.

{ End Elementary }

2 pm

Munil  
Dobbins  
McClatchey

10/1

Netynah 10:45-11:30

Aratat

expanded - 12:30

Christopher  
Husser etc - picture patio

Bleu Houn - work series

Wed - announcement aft noon - pc

TV Guide interview

debate prep

Wed

Middle East

Thur

Sign - Curie kit

Leave f/ Jamestown

Fri Sat

Jamestown

Sun

Hantsford - rally

7/16/96

insert - standard procedure - FBI

3/5/96 - file completed

insert { Kennedy  
Nussbaum - highly recommended, new his mother + longer period of time  
Personnel

## MARSHA'S MEETING NOTES

7/17/96 - Community Policing  
USA Today - Kufir, Mike - Values

Arts + Embassies - donors - Lindart

WLF

Looking and testimony

Dole - ed - respond

Hansen

TPO, Welfare, <sup>Things</sup> Campaign finance <sup>and</sup>  
Safe drinking water. DoD audit  
no votes on Fri

Sen.

Cloture on nuclear waste motion to proceed

Welfare - Thurs. finish Fri

Arms wait

Nuclear waste next Thurs. on nuclear waste

Welfare Reform

Kamran some progress

DC - pkg of other approaches

Olympics - security

Int Bragg - comment from Pres.

Housing starts 10/07

bdg permits &

Housing market not slowing down  
measure of economy

Politics - themes

economic opprtty

smaller govt

Nettie Ames dream - convention theme

FBI Files -

continue attacks

Unobscure

Pres. let. this afternoon

Welfare - position paper - little - where bill  
improved and where concerns

7/18/96

air crash - no evidence ptg either way

H/S - Welfare reform

supporting Castro + Cuba sub

hopes of Dems to vote against final passage  
use as leverage - Senate and conf.

BC prepared to veto if doesn't meet standards

Econ.

10.9b def. - Trade - export up 8%

markets stabilizing

Guerrero visits at Berlin

Pol-

Dole in WS

LA Times - up 2750 - CA - BC

25% of Rep. 2 to 1 over id.

Mex - 0 to 1 - lacks procedures at Int Cncl  
protected privacy

8/22 Ethnic Group - 3:00 - 500+ people - press  
briefing, tours - location + grand finale

7/31 Haiti - highlight areas - of social underpinning  
family planning education  
demonstrate commitment to free Haiti  
is working

Gene Lyons - book party

- total press accessibility

Immer - ABC - kids - concerns - '96

Q India trip

Q Iran people

Q media - First Female Pres.

Q handle the press

Q Struggles of Latin Amer. women

Q Democratic changes around world (Nepal)

Q Bosnia women & children (Saudi Arabia)

Q Column - when sit & write (great eye opens)

Q Conference - China

Q Eastern European trip

Q Visit to Bangladesh

Q Communist sys - women & children (Albania)  
intelligence - Albania visit

Q Israel - peace process

Q Istanbul Turkey - thoughts

Q Paraguay conference

Q When visit Argentina

Q Repudies against women around the world  
Italy

Q Womens rights (Iran)

Q Your role models (India)

Q Women rights & problems

Q Inst. Blat

7/18/96

Ethnic

Romania ① Why Romania, healthcare, AIDS children

Poland ② Impressions of central Europe, NGOs, women  
↳ Auschwitz, post communist gov't

Czech/Slovakia ③ Comments on effects of split

Hungary ④ Minorities - Roma, Hungarians - Romania  
educational right

Estonia ⑤ ~~Estonia~~ NGOs, women's rights

7/18/96 NSC

achievements / looking ahead

- Strong steady flexible
- kept country engaged as leader - world
- made unpopular decisions politically - right for America
- when, where, how
- fighting forces of destruction
- opening markets abroad

1/19/96 - AM

Foreign - Bormia - Holbrooke - relinquish power  
Mubarak Nellyonen - react - commitment to peace

Cong -

H - Welfare 250-170 - 30ders

Costs - 168-258 36 ders against

S - welfare - debate

9 stacked votes -

final passage - Tues

TWA -

briefing NTSB - FBI

Economy

Guernsey

~~Mon~~ Fri  
Mon Atlanta

Sat Denver -

Sun

Mon LA

Tue Sacramento, SF

Wed 8 AM - base

Not.

Dole - 7/28 B-Day

Olympics

Jim, abortion -

# Media Affairs

3 desks - regions - print + tv  
Josh Silverman - West  
Julie Green - South  
Alicia Wilkie - Midwest

2 - radio  
Eric Rodman  
Vickie Rivas-Vazquez

2 - tv  
Stuart Shear - Lann Schwartz (state video)

Barbara Walters - end of Aug  
photo essays

People - vacation

Specials pres - 2  
Pat Lewis  
Grenda Anders

News Clips - 2

lower press - 2

\* Mary Ellen Glen } on record  
\* Barry Toiv }

2 asst press sec.

\* April Melody  
\* Kathy McKean

Chris Inscow - pool person

Marlene McDonald - man

Dankey Stoot -

Mike

Lanni Anderson - Asst

Julia Masor - Asst

24 hr - press sec

Newsday - Thursday

7/22/96

Denver - Child support

LA overnight

Tues. Sacramento

SF

Wed Am back

### Congress

A - DC (mon) CS EW campaign finance

S - no vote Welfare, Ag, Theo stacked vote final pass  
Close nuclear waste (Thurs), ForOps

TWA

NTSB w/ FBI

additional sources of evidence

I'm so proud of  
d grateful  
the time we

Love  
Ter

7/22 - Lissa

Speeches

principles  
ABA

Column

- Olympics - Um Mullen-Sloan
- Nat'l Parks 8/1
- Para Olympics 8/8
- 50th B-Day - BC 8/15
- Love letter to Chicago 8/22
- Convention 8/29
- Lynn. Bagin 9/5
- School Voucher 9/12
- 9/19

Convention  
Women's Caucus

7/23/96

Sacramento

SF

Return Wed

Thurs - Atlanta

Fri - Jewish groups, radio address

Sat - Camp David

Sun - N. Orleans - disabled vets

Congress

H - DC, CSJ, EW, campaign finance, - Fri

S - Welfare 'staked votes', AG, For Ops, NuckWote (old)

Thurs., - Fri

Econ -

next week, employment cost index - 7/30

GEP - Thurs, Unemp. - Fri

Traumatic Brain Inj - photo op - Mon - signing

8/1 - Commerce Hearing on Aviation Security, - Tues

Dole speech this week trashy, our economic plan

8/6 3rd anniversary of passage of economic plan

today - community policing # like 9/11

Dole - no public schedule  
CNN up 17%  
fav. 62%

7/24

H - CSS, Campaign finance  
some of welfare preconference

S - 3 Bills - 2 passed  
74-24 1/2 Ben Comm  
AB - - Thru Nuke Waste

Thurs Fri - Welfare Conf.

Olympics

Thurs. - Gym, swimming  
BC - Kostas, Plungston

11: Elementary

3: Magic

3:30 meet

Camp David

Sat  
tapings

Sun  
dinner w/ Inde

Mon  
media conf. w/ POTUS

~~10:15~~ 9:15 - contact

8/3

9:30 coffee

11:00 legal services

McCall  
8/1 afternoon  
3:00

331-1996

Rm #23 inquire

Chi

56206

N 4018  
Mark Fraunfeldt  
Chuck

Paul Costello -  
Anita Hill -

7/26/96

11:30 schedul-etc

12:15 radio address - welfare reform

1:35 major Jewish groups

Sat Camp David

Sun - Norleans - DAVet

Verdict - Arleson's possible

Cong

H - finished EtW all done

reput comp. reform

Fri comp law bill

next week - English only, min wage

S - groups finish today

then EtW

next week - VA - Hub

welfare cong. met yesterday Mayfa  
only public meeting

Kennedy - Arles agreement on MSRA  
min wage part of that

7/26/96 Elementary School Principals

AP ~~3~~ Brian Wittie  
CB3  
ABC

7/

Tues - taxpayer bill of rights - signing

Wed - down

Thurs - eco. report

Fri - no sweat label

Sat - radio address - signing - pesticide bill

Cong

H - active conf. - welfare could be completed  
today - Tues H, Wed S

safe drinking  
min. wage  
health care  
immigration } conf

S - E+W - Tues votes

Ug

VA Hub

Miss J / 3 1/2 wks Fri 2:00

Welfare

asked to maintain Sen amend  
to exempt kids + disabled  
Food Stamps  
Voucher f/ kids

Kassaban bossing down on other  
thres  
Turniss  
Will tap + tap - meeting u/leadership